
From: Deborah Gonzalez
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:09 PM EDT
To: Baxter, Jeffrey R.
CC: Deborah Gonzalez
Subject: Epps Original Orrs
Attachments: 040523 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 040623 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 040623 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 

040723 ORR to DA's Office (2) .pdf, 040723 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 041023 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 
041023 ORR to DA's Office .pdf, 041123 ORR to DA's Office (2) .pdf, 041123 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 
041223 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 041223 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 041323 ORR to DA's Office .pdf, 
041423 ORR to DA's Office(2) .pdf, 041423 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, Deborah.Gonzalez Open Records Request 2.pdf, 
Deborah.Gonzalez Open Records Request 3.pdf, Deborah.Gonzalez Open Records Request.pdf, 
022723 ORR to DA.pdf, 030123 - ORR to DA.pdf, 032923 - ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 
032923 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 033023 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 033023 ORR to DA's Office .pdf, 
033123 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 040323 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf, 040323 ORR to DA's Office Attachment.jpg, 
040323 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 040423 ORR to DA's Office (2) .pdf, 040423 ORR to DA's Office.pdf, 
040523 ORR to DA's Office (2).pdf

 
 
 
 
Deborah Gonzalez 
District Attorney 
Western Judicial Circuit  
Athens-Clarke & Oconee Counties 
www.westerncircuitda.com 
Deborah.gonzalez@accgov.com 
706-613-3240 
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